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How price volatility will impact
commodity prices and what this
means for procurement in 2023
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Hello Tom,
| hope you are doing well and safe !

In the light of your PMI webinars and forecasts, | wanted to share this guite disturbing commodity forecast by Reuters that you probably spotted
and that is predicting a possibly commodity prices long uptrend starting soon.

Is this something that you also see after 2023 or maybe even before that ?

Kind regards,




From: Tom Bundgaard <tb@kairoscommodities.com=>
Sent: 17. veljaCe 2021. 16:45

Subject: 5V: Column: Commodity prices - Supercycle or regular upturn? Kemp
Hi D
Thank you. I'm doing well and staying safe in this weird Corona world we are living in. Hope you manage also!

Do | expect a super cycle in 20237 Yes, before that. We are already in a supercycle now. In my long-term planning | operate with a commodity super cycle from 2016 to at least 2030.
We are already inside the start of this. A few weeks ago | did a webinar on this together with a client. The only problem is that people think “super cycle” = continuous uptrend. That
is not the case. The uptrend in commodity prices will not be just one direction, but marred by much volatility and corrections along the way. But prices are likely already inside a
super cycle and will continue. Maybe we can have a look at this together some time, but the quickest way would be to look at the copper forecast:
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By John Kemp

THE NEXT DECADE

There are multiple potential triggers for a larger-than-normal upswing in the cycle over the course of the next 5-10
years.

There is a risk of overpredicting the occurrence of supercycles. The previous one peaked a decade ago. It is possible
another 1s now underway. But it would be arriving unusually quickly.
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Established for over 35 years, Mintec is the IOSCO accredited, market
leader in independent global food and commodities data, price forecasts
and hedging advice. We also provide expert insight to support our clients
procurement, sourcing and category management functions to drive
reductions in spend.

!

We service organizations globally.

25 million+

collected and curated, data points released each year.

of experience in global . . .
independent raw material prices.

data collection.

Private Brands Oms;s%%e ‘ 7@

u m m It ASSOCIATION

o-FOCug
QOO Eop

*

inll=

Top Brands 60 Forecasts

trust us to deliver the very & hedg|ng recommendations
best data.




RSB EY cloud-based Saas platform

LIZE
" Nl www mniecanaiytics com

‘» : Intuitive, dynamic and agile user
interface and dashboards

o | v A : : - : Access to vast amount of historical
and current data

Advanced charting functions as well
as configurable alerts

Should-cost modelling to evaluate
product prices

. . Commodity research reports as well
= | | ' J é as negotiation packs

Collaborative platform with APIs for
data ex- and import

Newly integrated price forecasts and
hedging recommendations

o



https://www.mintecglobal.com/mintec-analytics

A Selection of Our 800+ Clients

g

Food Retail

TESCO Loblaw
Huchan EZXE®
co ©
ocado

Pharma, Health and Beauty

LOREAL LVMH
@ ra
Cussons
© HEMPEL Givaudan®

[=]s
Food Manufacturer Food Service
* [
MARS yi sodexo I Bidvest
VX Nestis * PEPSICO ! COMPASS Sdbrakes
KraftHeinz DIAGEO Mok £ategourmet

Industrial Manufacturers & Procesors Others
BDR THERMEA GROLIP [EKIER Walmart w
@) *mnd;{dnm PRIMARK
!hthcnkmup m Staples

O 7 Automotive King ’S'sher @ SIEGWERK

Hospitality
@)
Hilton

* PRET A MANGLR

“itsu

Mintec are providing
services in the market
that nobody else is
able to offer

brakes

aSysco company



A Growing coverage of 60+ commodities
@



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
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Commodities affect PPI

Producer Price Index, US vs All Commodities, US
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PMI leads commodites

All commodities, US vs PMI, Purchasing Managers Index
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Future outlook for commodities
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Public warning
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Buyers Beware: Commodity prices are likely to
decrease in 2022




Forecast 2022-2033

Glbbal Food
Commodity
Review

Market Update & Price Outlook

High price area

Normal price
area

We are here now




T

>

Yool on yrae 2rewtn (W

Mw\\jﬁ\ﬁ% /

Su

e M Pl w6 e dina ans a0 au

Ppen Chine  e=UZA — 10



Disposable Income in EU

W NV\VA ANV,

001 iz 200N 004 7005 700% 207 J00H ey Hnn o g 201y M4 Juts

Moussholds Savings Rate Moving Aversge == Disposahle Incume of Househelds Moving Average

0% 2017 010 2014 2096

TN

It el iealva.



EU New Orders

Fig. 5 Quarterly [ P 2
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Regional PMI Inventories

Fig. 3 Monthly
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
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